06TP0O22

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
300 Sixth Street
Marcia Elkins, Director Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636
City web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: marcia.elkins@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees
FROM: Marcia Elkins, Growth Management Director
DATE: September 28, 2006
RE: 2007-2011 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #7-003

Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #7-003 to the 2007-2011 Transportation
Improvement Program. This amendment is to correct the funding sources for the project and
change the designation of State funds of $.375 million to local funds of $.375 million.

EXECUTIVE POLICY COMMITTEE RECOMMENTATION: The Executive Policy Committee
of the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization recommends approval of the
2007-2011 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #7-003 upon approval of
the State Transportation Improvement Program/Transportation Improvement Program by
the Federal Highway Administration.




